November 20, 2024

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHEHALIS
RIVER BASIN

FLOOD AUTHORITY

Flood Authority Members

Scott Boettcher, Staff

Outreach Visits to Member Councils/Commissions

The following schedule of outreach visits will be discussed at the November 21, 2024 Flood Authority meeting.

Please feel free to contact Scott (360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com) with questions.

Jurisdiction Date Status Contact Email Materiala Material2

Hoquiam 9/23/2024 Done Brian BShay@cityofhoquiam.com Here
Shay

Grays 11/12/2024 Done Wendy wendy.chatham@graysharbor.us Here

Harbor Chatham

County

Bucoda 11/12/2024 Done Steven counlyle@scattercreek.com Here
Lyle

Aberdeen 11/13/2024 Done Rick rsangder@aberdeenwa.gov Here Here Here

(Grays Sangder

Harbor

College)

Pe Ell 11/19/2024 Done Lonnie p-lmayor@centurytel.net Here
Willie

Cosmopolis 11/20/2024 Done Kim councili@cosmopoliswa.gov Here
Skinner

Chehalis 11/25/2024 Scheduled Cassie cfrazier@ci.chehalis.wa.us
Frazier

Centralia 11/26/2024 Scheduled Kristan kmcconnell@cityofcentralia.com
McConnell

Lewis 12/3/2024 Scheduled Rieva rieva.lester@lewiscountywa.gov

County Lester

Montesano 1/14/2025 Scheduled Mike molden@montesano.us
Olden

Napavine Not Duane dcrouse @cityofnapavine.com

Scheduled Crouse
Oakville Not Richard oakvillepublicworks@gmail.com
Scheduled Armstrong

Thurston Not Wayne wayne.fournier@co.thurston.wa.us

County Scheduled Fournier
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